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35 No. 5 Llanddinog Site of ancient Chapel 2 - 2.

Dinah Jenkins (formerly Wilkin) who died at the age of 93, about the
year 1863, remembered seeing the remains of a building - (tradition-
ally stated to have been a church) - in the field now known as WYR-
- GLODD Y FYNWENT, opposite Llanddinog dwelling-house. The name of
the field would imply that there was at least a burial ground here.
It is stated by James Davies, joiner, Solva, that about 40 years ago
before the present cattle-houses were built, there was a stone in

- one of the fold-gate jambs bearing an incised cross and an inscrip-
tion. The place-name is probably derived from St. Dyfanog.
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